
 
 

The Village of Estero 
9401 Corkscrew Palms Circle 

Estero, FL  33928 
 
(239) 319-2821 
www.Estero-fl.gov 
 
May 22, 2023 
SUBJECT:   ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2) 
REFERENCE:  RFB 2023-07 Sandy Lane Path Prefabricated Bridge 
 
NOTE: The due date for receipt of bids for this project has changed – it is now June 2, 
2023 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
The following revisions/responses/clarifications shall become a part of the Bid Documents 
and shall be as binding as if contained therein: 
 
Revision: 
 
Replace page 10 with attached 10A. 
 
The following language is stricken from the Proposal Quote Form (page 10): 
 
IN THE EVENT THAT PERMITS ARE DELAYED OR THE VILLAGE’S CONTRACTOR IS NOT 
READY TO TAKE DELIVERY OF THE BRIDGE STRUCTURE IT MAY BE NECESSARY FOR 
THE BIDDER TO STORE THE BRIDGE UNTIL THE VILLAGE’S CONTRACTOR IS READY FOR 
DELIVERY.  PLEASE PROVIDE A MONTHLY RATE TO STORE THE BRIDGE STRUCTURE. 
 

$___________________/month, to be billed daily. 
 
 
Responses/Clarifications: 
 

1. The drawings do not clarify what type of paint on the bridge. Do you want 2-coat vs. 3-
coat urethane vs. 3-coat organic zinc? Which one do you want us to submit for the bid 
as the specifications do not say? 

 
Response: Three (3) coats of paint per spec 975-2.3.1 and Table 975-1. 

 
2. The plans call for the bridge to be fabricated from steel. Will you accept/approve an 

alternative option for aluminum? 
 

Response:  Yes, aluminum will be considered. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.estero-fl.gov/


 
 

3. Please clarify the intent of how the bridge is to be received per this bid. Is it the intent for 
the bridge to be delivered when a contractor, hired under separate contract, is ready to 
set it?  Or, is it the intent of this bid for the bridge to be delivered and staged without the 
site being ready for the install? 

 
Response:  The intent of this bid is for bridge to be delivered when a contractor is 
hired under separate bid and set when the site is ready. 

 
4.   Please clarify as there are two possibly conflicting statements in the Bid Package on 

page 10: 
  
“IN THE EVENT THAT PERMITS ARE DELAYED OR THE VILLAGE’S CONTRACTOR IS NOT 
READY TO TAKE DELIVERY OF THE BRIDGE STRUCTURE IT MAY BE NECESSARY FOR 
THE BIDDER TO STORE THE BRIDGE UNTIL THE VILLAGE’S CONTRACTOR IS READY 
FOR DELIVERY.” 
 
And  
 
“GRAND TOTAL COST SHALL INCLUDE DELIVERY OF THE STRUCTURE, F.O.B. ESTERO, 
FL WITH REMOVAL OF THE STRUCTURE FROM THE TRANSPORTER AND PLACEMENT 
AS DIRECTED BY VILLAGE STAFF.” 
 

Response:  Store the bridge until the contractor is ready. The grand total includes 
delivery, transportation, and storage. 

 
5.  I wanted to inquire and confirm the finish of the bridge on this project to be weathering 

steel, galvanized, painted or galvanized and painted. 
 
       Response:  See response to question 1. 
 

6.  Can you confirm the decking to be composite decking with no vehicle loading? 
 
       Response:  Yes, the deck is composite with no vehicle loading. 
 

7. Page 10 reads “…..removal of the structure from the transporter and placement as 
directed by village staff”.  I just want to confirm that is the village, not the supplier, that 
will be responsible for the equipment costs and coordination related to the offload and 
placement. 

 
       Response:  No, that is not correct. The first part of the sentence quoted reads 
“GRAND TOTAL COST SHALL INCLUDE DELIVERY OF THE STRUCTURE F.O.B. ESTERO, 
FL WITH REMOVAL OF THE STRUCTURE FROM THE TRANSPORTER…” The supplier will 
be responsible for the equipment costs and coordination related to the offload and 
placement. 
 

8.  Page 12 mentions a finish color. Would a weathering steel bridge be considered in lieu of 
painted steel? Is there any specification for the paint system? 

 
       Response:  No, the bridge will not be weathering steel, a color will be specified 
after selection. See response to question 1. 



 
 

BIDDER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
Bob Franceschini, C.P.M., CPPB 
Procurement Manager 
  



 
 

             
         RFB 2023-07/Addendum 2 
 

VILLAGE OF ESTERO, FLORIDA 
PROPOSAL QUOTE FORM 

SANDY LANE PATH PREFABRICATED BRIDGE 
 
DATE SUBMITTED:       
 
VENDOR NAME:       
 
TO: The Village of Estero 
 Estero, Florida 
 
Having carefully examined the “General Provisions”, and the “Special Provisions”, all of which are 
contained in the Contract Documents, the Undersigned proposes to furnish the following which meets 
these specifications: 
  
NOTE REQUIREMENT:  IT IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE VENDOR TO CHECK THE 
VILLAGE OF ESTERO WEB SITE FOR ANY PROJECT ADDENDA ISSUED FOR THIS PROJECT.  
THE VILLAGE WILL POST ADDENDA TO THIS WEB PAGE, BUT WILL NOT NOTIFY. 
 
The undersigned acknowledges 
 receipt of Addenda numbers:  ___________________________________________________ 

 
GRAND TOTAL COST – SANDY LANE PATH PREFABRICATED BRIDGE: 

 
 
   $        
 
NOTE: GRAND TOTAL COST SHALL INCLUDE DELIVERY OF THE STRUCTURE, F.O.B. 
ESTERO, FL WITH REMOVAL OF THE STRUCTURE FROM THE TRANSPORTER AND 
PLACEMENT AS DIRECTED BY VILLAGE STAFF. 
 
TO BE DELIVERED WITHIN 140 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF NOTICE TO 
PROCEED. 
 
IF YOUR FIRM IS NOT ABLE TO PROVIDE THE PREFABRICATED BRIDGE WITHIN 140 
CALENDAR DAYS; PLEASE PROVIDE THE NUMBER OF CALENDAR DAYS YOUR FIRM 
WOULD REQUIRE FOR DELIVERY – DELIVERY IN:     CALENDAR DAYS. 
 
IF NO FIRM IS ABLE TO DELIVER THE BRIDGE WITHIN 140 CALENDAR DAYS; LONGER 
DELIVERY PERIODS WILL BE CONSIDERED. 
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